

DRAFT PD&G Deck

From: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (OPO) - OLD" <som.mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 17:53:52 -0400
Attachments: PD&G Appendices (2017-06-12).pdf (523.58 kB); PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) 540PM.pptx (453.89 kB)

Hi Mike & Gillian,

Attached is the latest draft of the PD&G deck, as referenced at POCO this evening. We'll have a window to make final edits tomorrow morning, with the goal of finalizing the deck shortly after 12noon. We'll also collate the deck and the appendices into one file.

Happy to discuss.

Jay